
 
 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners 
 
VIA:  Michael E. Jackson, City Manager  
 
FROM: Office of the City Clerk 
 

 SUBJECT:  Accepting Official Results of the 2025 Municipal Election 
 
DATE:  March 18, 2025 

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   
On March 11, 2025, the City of Pahokee held its municipal election for the purpose of 
electing a City Commissioner. Pursuant to Section 8-5 of the City of Pahokee’s Code of 
Ordinances, the Palm Beach County Canvassing Board serves as the official Canvassing 
Board for the City’s elections. 
 
Following the election, the Palm Beach County Canvassing Board officially canvassed and 
certified the election results in accordance with applicable laws and procedures. The results 
have been transmitted to the City Commission for formal acceptance. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
There is no financial impact associated with the adoption of the resolution. 
 
LEGAL NOTE:  
Defer to the City Attorney. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of the item. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 2025-17 
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